

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S.0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumer material

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLII NUMBER 248

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 29, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
City Council
City Planning Commission 5083
Landmarks Preservation Commission 5088
Transportation
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services $\dots \dots 5090$
Office of Citywide Procurement 5090
Police
PROCUREMENT
Administration for Children's Services $$. $$ 5091
Citywide Administrative Services $\dots \dots 5091$
Office of Citywide Procurement 5091

Environmental Protection 5091
Wastewater Treatment 5091
Housing Authority 5091
Procurement
Supply Management 5092
Human Resources Administration 5092
Contracts
Parks and Recreation 5092
Transportation
Franchises
CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS
Aging5093
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Mayor's Office of Contract Services 5098

Changes in Personnel 5094

THE CITY RECORD BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

STACEY CUMBERBATCH

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

ELI BLACHMAN

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

CITY COUNCIL

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council will consider the following resolution authorizing the granting of telecommunications franchises.

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK Res. No. 935

CITYWIDE

20165265 GFY

By Council Member Greenfield (at the request of the Mayor):

Proposed authorizing resolution submitted by the Mayor pursuant to Section 363 of the Charter for the granting of franchises for installation of telecommunications equipment and facilities on, over and under the inalienable property of the City in connection with the provision of mobile telecommunications services.

WHEREAS, by Executive Order 25, dated August 23, 1995, the Mayor has designated the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications as the responsible agency for the granting of telecommunications franchises; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 363 of the Charter ("the Charter") of the City of New York ("the City"), the Commissioner of the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications has made the initial determination of the need for franchises for installation of telecommunications equipment and facilities on, over and under the inalienable property of the City in connection with the provision of mobile telecommunications services, and has prepared a proposed authorizing resolution for the granting of such franchises; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted to the Council a proposed authorizing resolution for the granting of such franchises pursuant to Section 363 of the Charter; and

WHEREAS, the Council has determined that it is appropriate to authorize the granting of such franchises as described hereinafter;

The Council hereby resolves that:

- A. The Council authorizes the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications to grant non-exclusive franchises for the installation of telecommunications equipment and facilities on, over and under the inalienable property of the City to be used in providing mobile telecommunications services in the City of New York.
- B. For purposes of this resolution, "inalienable property of the City" shall mean the property designated as inalienable in Section 383 of the Charter.
- C. For purposes of this resolution, "mobile telecommunications

- services" shall mean any "mobile service", as defined in Section 153 of Title 47 of the United States Code, and other voice and/or data communications or information services employing electromagnetic waves propagated through space to serve portable sending and/or receiving equipment.
- D. The public services to be provided under such franchises shall be mobile telecommunications services.
- E. The authorization to grant franchises pursuant to this resolution shall expire on the fifth anniversary of the date on which this resolution is adopted by the Council (the "Expiration Date"). No franchises shall be approved pursuant to this resolution by the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications, the Franchise and Concession Review Committee, or the Mayor pursuant to this resolution after the Expiration Date.
- F. Prior to the grant of any such franchise, a Request For Proposals ("RFP") or other solicitation shall be issued by the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications. Prior to issuing any such RFP or other solicitation, all necessary environmental and land use review shall be conducted in accordance with City Environmental Quality Review ("CEQR") and Section 197-c of the Charter. The distribution list for each such RFP or other solicitation shall include, without limitation, certified minority owned business enterprises and certified women owned business enterprises as defined in Section 1304 of the City Charter. The criteria to be used by the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications to evaluate responses to such RFPs or other solicitations shall include, but not be limited to, the following to the extent permitted by law:
- (1)~ the adequacy of the proposed compensation (which may include monetary and/or in-kind compensation, as provided in the applicable RFP or other solicitation) to be paid to the City for the use of City property;
- (2) the ability of the respondent(s) to maintain the property of the City in good condition throughout the term of the franchise;
- (3) the consistency of the response(s) to the City's management of local rights-of-way activities, plans and goals.
- In no event, however, shall the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications include any criteria in any such RFP or other solicitation which the City would be preempted, pursuant to federal law, from thus including; and in no event shall the Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications apply any criteria to be included in any such RFP or other solicitation in a manner which the City would be preempted, pursuant to federal law, from thus applying.
- G. Any franchise granted pursuant to this authorizing resolution shall be by written agreement which shall include, but not be limited to, the following terms and conditions to the extent permitted by law (provided, however, that no term or condition, whether or not listed hereafter, shall be included in a written franchise agreement if the City is preempted, by federal law, from including such a term or condition in such agreement, and provided that no term or condition, whether or not listed hereafter, shall be included in a written franchise agreement in a form or manner which the City is preempted by federal law from using with respect to such agreement):
- (1) the term of the franchise, including options to renew if any, shall not exceed fifteen (15) years;
- (2) the compensation to be paid to the City shall be adequate and may include monetary or in-kind compensation or both;
- (3) the franchise may be terminated or cancelled in the event of the franchisee's failure to comply with the material terms and conditions of the agreement;
- (4) a security fund shall be established to ensure the performance of the franchisee's obligations under the agreement;
- (5) the City shall have the right to inspect the facilities of the franchisee located on the inalienable property of the City and to order the relocation of such facilities as appropriate at the direction of the applicable agency;
- (6) there shall be adequate insurance and indemnification requirements to protect the interests of the public and the City;
- (7) there shall be provisions to ensure access by the City to books and records of the franchisee as necessary or appropriate to review and/ or enforce compliance with the franchise agreement;
- (8) there shall be provisions to ensure quality workmanship and construction methods in the use of the inalienable property;
- (9) there shall be provisions containing the agreements required pursuant to paragraph 6 of subdivision (h) of Section 363 of the Charter relating to collective bargaining and other matters;
- (10) there shall be provisions requiring the franchisee to comply with City laws, regulations and policies related to, but not limited to, employment, purchasing and investigations;
 - (11) there shall be provisions to restrict the assignment or other

- transfer of the franchise without the prior written consent of the City and provisions to restrict changes in control of the franchisee without the prior written consent of the City;
- (12) there shall be remedies to protect the City's interest in the event of the franchisee's failure to comply with the terms and conditions of the agreement;
- (13) all franchisees shall be subject to review under the City's Vendor Information Exchange System ("VENDEX");
- (14) franchisees shall be required to hold any applicable licenses and permits required by the New York State Public Service Commission and the Federal Communications Commission;
- (15) there shall be provisions preserving the right of the City to perform public works or public improvements in and around those areas subject to the franchise;
- (16) there shall be provisions requiring the franchisee to protect the property of the City, and the delivery of public services that utilize the property of the City, from damage or interruption of operation resulting from the construction, operation, maintenance, repair or removal of facilities, equipment or other improvements related to the franchise; and
- (17) there shall be provisions designed to minimize the extent to which the public use of the streets of the City are disrupted in connection with the construction of improvements relating to the franchise.
- (18) there shall be provisions requiring that prior to installation of a wireless antenna on any pole (whether City or utility-owned) on a City street which pole is less than ten (10) feet from an existing buildings, DoITT will provide not less than fifteen (15) business days notice of, and opportunity to submit written comment regarding, such proposed installation to the Community Board in whose community district such building lies (for purposes of this provision, the distance from a pole to a building shall be measured by the distance from the base of the pole facing the building to the building line);
- (19) there shall be provisions that offer incentives to the franchisee to serve areas beyond the core business districts of Manhattan south of 96th Street;
- (20) there shall be provisions requiring the franchisee to (i) comply, on an on-going basis, with respect to any facilities installed by the franchisee within the City's public rights-of-way, with FCC maximum permitted levels of radio frequency energy exposure (calculated on an aggregate basis with any other radio frequency energy emitters that may be present), (ii) comply with all FCC rules and requirements, regarding the protection of health and safety with respect to radio frequency energy exposure, in the operation and maintenance of such facilities (taking into account the actual conditions of human proximity to such facilities), and (iii) at the direction of the City, pay the costs of testing such facilities for compliance with the preceding clauses (i) and (ii):
- (21) there shall be provisions designed to encourage the franchisee, in selecting contractors who will perform work affecting City facilities, to choose entities that are also "Contractors" as that term is defined in Section 6-129 of the Administrative Code (which section is titled "Participation by minority-owned and women-owned business enterprises and emerging businesses enterprises in city procurement"; and
- (22) there shall be provisions requiring franchisee to provide maps and other information, including resiliency information, regarding locations of facilities placed on, over or in the inalienable property of the City.
- K. The Department of Information Technology and Telecommunications shall file with the Council the following documents:
- within fifteen (15) days of issuance, a copy of each RFP or other solicitation issued pursuant to this resolution;
- (2) simultaneously with each to an applicable Community Board pursuant to Section G.(18) above, a copy of such notice shall be sent to the City Council member in whose Council district the building that is the subject of such notice lies;
- $(3)\quad within fifteen (15) days of approval by the Mayor, a copy of the agreement for each franchise granted pursuant to this resolution; and$
- (3) on or before July 1 of each year, a report detailing the revenues received by the City during the preceding calendar year from each franchise granted pursuant to this resolution.

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at Brooklyn Borough Hall Court Room Auditorium, NY, on Wednesday, January 6, 2016 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN Nos. 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7 EAST NEW YORK REZONING No. 3

CD 5 & 16

C 160035 ZMK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department
of City Planning pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York
City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 17c
and 17d:

- eliminating from within an existing R5 District a C1-2 District bounded by Conduit Boulevard, Glenmore Avenue, and Pine Street and it's northerly prolongation;
- 2. eliminating from within an existing R5 District a C1-3 District bounded by:
 - a. Arlington Avenue, Essex Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, and Linwood Street;
 - a line 150 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Milford Street, Liberty Avenue, and Atkins Avenue;
 - a line 150 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Vermont Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and New Jersey Avenue;
 - a line 150 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Hendrix Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between Hendrix Street and Van 3 Siclen Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Van Siclen Avenue;
 - e. a line 150 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, Berriman Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Logan Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Linwood Street; and
 - f. a line 150 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Doscher Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Crystal Street;
- eliminating from within an existing R6 District a C1-3 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Vermont Street, Pitkin Avenue, and New Jersey Avenue; and
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between Hendrix Street and Van Siclen Avenue, a line 150 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Miller Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, and Van Siclen Avenue;
- 4. eliminating from within an existing R5 District a C2-2 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, Van Siclen Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, and Bradford Street; and
 - a line midway between Wells Street and Liberty Avenue and its easterly prolongation, Conduit Boulevard, Pine Street and its northerly prolongation, a line 150 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Crescent Street, Pitkin Avenue, Euclid Avenue, a line 150 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Doscher Street, a line 140 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between Euclid Avenue and Doscher Street, Liberty Avenue, and a line 100 feet southwesterly of Conduit Boulevard;
- 5. eliminating from within an existing R4 District a C2-3 District bounded by:
 - a line 150 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, Elton Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, and Wyona Street; and
 - a line 150 feet northerly of Arlington Avenue, a line 150 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, a line midway between Euclid Avenue- Father John Krieg Place and Chestnut Street;
- 6. eliminating from within an existing R5 District a C2-3 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, Linwood Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, and Wyona Street;
 - Arlington Avenue, Hale Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Arlington Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Fulton

- Street, a line midway between Euclid Avenue-Father John Krieg Place and Chestnut Street, a line 150 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, Euclid Avenue-Father John Krieg Place, Fulton Street, Chestnut Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, Logan Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, and Essex Street;
- c. Liberty Avenue, Ashford Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Cleveland Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, a westerly boundary line of a playground (Sperandio Bros. Playground), Liberty Avenue, Linwood Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, a line 150 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, and Warwick Street;
- d. Liberty Avenue, Milford Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Crystal Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, and Montauk Avenue;
- e. Glenmore Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, Pitkin Avenue- Industrial Park, and a line midway between Pennsylvania Avenue- Granville Payne Avenue and Sheffield Avenue;
- f. a line 150 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Wyona Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Vermont Street;
- a line 150 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Linwood Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Schenck Avenue; and
- a line 150 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Crystal Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Logan Street;
- 7. eliminating from within an existing R6 District a C2-3 District bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Wyona Street, Pitkin Avenue, Miller Avenue, a line 150 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, the easterly boundary line of a park and it's northerly prolongation, Pitkin Avenue, and Vermont Street;
- 8. changing from a C8-1 District to an R5 District property bounded by:
 - a. the northwesterly boundary line of the Long Island Rail Road Right-Of-Way (Atlantic Division), Pine Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Autumn Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, and the southeasterly prolongation of a line 100 feet westerly of Pine Street;
 - b. a line 125 feet northerly of Glen Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Crescent Street; and
 - c. Atlantic Avenue, Lincoln Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue and Autumn Avenue;
- 9. changing from a C8-2 District to an R5 District property bounded by:
 - Atlantic Avenue, an easterly boundary line of a playground (Sperandio Bros. Playground) and its northerly prolongation, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Cleveland Street;
 - b. a line 210 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet westerly of Pine Street, and a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Euclid Avenue distant 210 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Euclid Avenue and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue; and
 - a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Pine Street, the northwesterly boundary line of the Long Island Rail Road Right-Of-Way (Atlantic Division), and a line 100 feet westerly of Pine Street;
- 10. changing from an R5 District to an R5B District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, Logan Street, a line 300 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Norwood Avenue, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Norwood Avenue distant 130 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Norwood Avenue and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of Hale Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, a line 200 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Essex Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Essex Street distant 110 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Essex Street and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Linwood Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Elton Street, a line 150 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Jerome Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Hendrix Street, a line 275 feet southerly of Fulton Street, Van Siclen Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly

- of Atlantic Avenue, Vermont Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, and New Jersey Avenue;
- b. a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, Wyona Street, a line 200 feet southerly of Liberty Street, a line midway between Wyona Street and Bradford Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, Bradford Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, a line midway between Shepherd Avenue and Essex Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Van Siclen Avenue, a line 200 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Bradford Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, New Jersey Avenue, a line 200 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and a line midway between New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue- Granville Payne Avenue;
- c. a line 238 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Milford Street and Montauk Avenue, a line 335 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Milford Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Logan Street, a line 300 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Fountain Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and Montauk Avenue;
- Wells Street, and its southeasterly centerline prolongation, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and Crystal Street;
- a line 100 feet southerly of Glenmore Avenue, Atkins Avenue, Glenmore Avenue, Montauk Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, Euclid Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Berriman Street; and
- f. Glenmore Avenue, a line 120 feet easterly of Euclid Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Glenmore Avenue, Pine Street, Glenmore Avenue, Crescent Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and a line midway between Euclid Avenue and Pine Street;
- 11. changing from a C8-1 District to an R5B District property bounded by a line 70 feet northerly of Glen Street, a line 100 feet westerly of Crescent Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Crescent Street distant 175 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Crescent Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Crescent Street, Glen Street, and Euclid Avenue;
- 12. changing from a C8-2 District to an R5B District property bounded by a line 150 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, Vermont Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, and a line midway between Vermont Street and New Jersey Avenue;
- changing from an M1-1 District to an R5B District property bounded by:
 - a line 150 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Elton Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Jerome Street:
 - a line 200 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Essex Street;
 - c. a line 300 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Logan Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Logan Street distant 265 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Logan Street and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Logan Street and Norwood Avenue, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Norwood Avenue distant 250 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Norwood Avenue and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, and Norwood Avenue:
 - a line 100 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, a line 100 feet easterly of Logan Street, Dinsmore Place, and Logan Street;
 - e. a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Montauk Avenue distant 100 feet asured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Montauk Avenue and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Milford Street and Montauk Avenue, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Milford Street distant 160 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Milford Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Milford Street, a line 335 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Milford Street and Montauk Avenue, a line 238 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Montauk Avenue;
 - f. a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Logan Street distant 190 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly

- street line of Logan Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Fountain Avenue, a line 300 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Logan Street; and
- g. Liberty Avenue, Atkins Avenue, a line 180 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, Montauk Avenue, Glenmore Avenue, and Berriman Street;
- 14. changing from an M1-2 District to an R5B District property bounded by a line 80 feet southerly of Herkimer Street, a line midway between Jardine Place and Havens Place, a line 80 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Jardine Place and Sackman Street, Atlantic Avenue, Sackman Street, a line midway between Herkimer Street and Atlantic Avenue, and a line midway between Sackman Street and Sherlock Place;
- 15. changing from an R5 District to an R6A District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Fulton Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, Linwood Street, Arlington Avenue, Hale Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Arlington Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, Euclid Avenue- Father John Krieg Place, Fulton Street, Chestnut Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street; a line 100 feet southerly of Fulton Street, and Bradford Street; and
 - b. a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Cleveland Street Liberty Avenue, Linwood Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Conduit Boulevard, Euclid Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, Montauk Avenue, Liberty Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, Glenmore Avenue, Atkins Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Glenmore Avenue, Berriman Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between Shepherd Avenue and Essex Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, and Barbey Street;
- 16. changing from an M1-1 District to an R6A District property bounded by:
 - Somers Street, a line 280 feet easterly of Sackman Street, a line midway between Somers Street and Truxton Street, a line 225 feet easterly of Sackman Street, and Sackman Street:
 - b. Liberty Avenue, Berriman Street, Glenmore Avenue, and Shepherd Avenue;
 - c Liberty Avenue, Montauk Avenue, a line 180 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, and Atkins Avenue; and
 - a line 100 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, a line 100 feet easterly of Richmond Street, a line 125 feet northerly of Dinsmore Place, Richmond Street, and Dinsmore Place;
- 17. changing from an R5 District to an R6B District property bounded
 - a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Ashford Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and Barbey Street; and
 - a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Essex Street, a line 300 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Berriman Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Montauk Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and Linwood Street:
- 18. changing from a C8-2 District to an R6B District property bounded by:
 - a. a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of New Jersey Avenue distant 130 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of New Jersey Avenue and the southerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Vermont Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and New Jersey Avenue; and
 - a line 100 feet southerly of Atlantic Avenue, Schenck Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and Wyona Street:
- 19. changing from an M1-1 District to an R6B District property bounded by:
 - a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Jerome Street distant 100 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Jerome Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Barbey Street;
 - a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Cleveland Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and Ashford Street; and
 - a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of

- Shepherd Avenue distant 190 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Shepherd Avenue and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Shepherd Avenue and Berriman Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Berriman Street distant 165 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Berriman Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Berriman Street, a line 300 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Essex Street;
- 20. changing from an M1-2 District to an R6B District property bounded by a line midway between Fulton Street and Herkimer Street, a line 300 feet easterly of Sackman Street, Herkimer Street, Havens Place, a line 150 feet southerly of Herkimer Street, a line midway between Havens Place and Jardine Place, a line 80 feet southerly of Herkimer Street, a line midway between Sackman Street and Sherlock Place, Herkimer Street, and the northerly centerline prolongation of Sherlock Place;
- 21. changing from an R5 District to an R7A District property bounded by:
 - a. Liberty Avenue, a line midway between New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Glenmore Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, Pitkin Avenue-Industrial Park, and a line midway between Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and Sheffield Avenue;
 - b. a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between Berriman Street and Shepherd Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Schenck Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, Hendrix Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and a line midway between Hendrix Street and Van Siclen Avenue;
 - c a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Doscher Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Atkins Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, and Berriman Street;
 - d. Conduit Boulevard, Crescent Street, Glenmore Avenue, Pine Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Glenmore Avenue, a line 120 feet easterly of Euclid Avenue, Glenmore Avenue, a line midway between Pine Street and Euclid Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Euclid Avenue;
 - e. a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Crescent Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Pine Street;
 - f. a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet westerly of Autumn Avenue, and a line 125 feet northerly of Glen Street; and
 - g. a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Autumn Avenue, and a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Autumn Avenue distant 115 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Autumn Avenue and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue;
- 22. changing from an R6 District to an R7A District property bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Bradford Street, a line 200 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Van Siclen Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between Hendrix Street and Van Siclen Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Wyona Street, Pitkin Avenue, and New Jersey Avenue.
- 23. changing from a C8-1 District to an R7A District property bounded by:11
 - a. the northwesterly boundary line of the Long Island Rail Road Right-Of-Way (Atlantic Division), the southerly prolongation of a line 100 feet westerly of Pine Street, Atlantic Avenue, Autumn Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line 125 feet northerly of Glen Street, Crescent Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Crescent Street distant 175 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Crescent Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet westerly of Crescent Street, a line 70 feet northerly of Glen Street, and Euclid Avenue; and
 - a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Lincoln Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, and Autumn Avenue;
- changing from a C8-2 District to an R7A District property bounded by:
 - a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 110 feet southerly (as measured along the street line)

- from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the southerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, a line 50 feet westerly of New Jersey Avenue, Liberty Avenue, and a line midway between Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and Sheffield Avenue;
- a line 100 feet southerly of Glenmore Avenue, a line midway between New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 250 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue;
- c. a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between former New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, Belmont Avenue, and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue; and
- d. a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Euclid Avenue distant 210 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Euclid Avenue and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet westerly of Pine Street, the northwesterly boundary line of the Long Island Rail Road Right-Of-Way (Atlantic Division), and Euclid Avenue;
- changing from an M1-1 District to an R7A District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Bergen Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of East New York Avenue, Dean Street, East New York Avenue, and Mother Gaston Boulevard; and
 - b. a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 110 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the southerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and Sheffield Avenue, Pitkin Avenue-Industrial Park, and Sheffield Avenue;
- changing from an M1-2 District to an R7A District property bounded by Pacific Street, East New York Avenue, Dean Street, and Sackman Street;
- changing from an M1-4 District to an R7A District property bounded by East New York Avenue, Christopher Avenue, Liberty Avenue, and Mother Gaston Boulevard;
- changing from an M1-1 District to an R7D District property bounded by Somers Street, Sackman Street, Fulton Street, and Mother Gaston Boulevard;
- changing from an R5 District to an R8A District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, Van Siclen Avenue, a line 275 feet southerly of Fulton Street, Hendrix Street, Atlantic Avenue, and Bradford Street;
 - a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Essex Street distant 110 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Essex Street and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Linwood Street; and
 - Atlantic Avenue, Montauk Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Atlantic Avenue, and Berriman Street;
- changing from a C8-2 District to an R8A District property bounded by:
 - a. Atlantic Avenue, Hendrix Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Jerome Street, Atlantic Avenue, Cleveland Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Jerome Street. a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Jerome Street distant 100 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Jerome Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Barbey Street, Atlantic Avenue, Schenck Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Atlantic Avenue, and Bradford Street;
 - b a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Essex Street, Atlantic Avenue, Essex Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Linwood Street, Atlantic Avenue, and Elton Street; and
 - a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of Hale Street, Atlantic Avenue, and Shepherd Avenue;
- 31. changing from an M1-1 District to an R8A District property bounded by:

- a. line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Elton Street, Atlantic Avenue, and Jerome Street; and
- b. Atlantic Avenue, Essex Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, Berriman Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Berriman Street distant 165 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Berriman Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Berriman Street and Shepherd Avenue, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Shepherd Avenue distant 190 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Shepherd Avenue and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Essex Street;
- 32. changing from an R5 District to a C4-4D District property bounded by:
 - a line 200 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and a line midway between New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue;
 - b. a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Norwood Avenue distant 130 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Norwood Avenue and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Norwood Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, and a line 100 feet easterly of Hale Avenue; and
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Pine Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Doscher Street;
- changing from a C8-2 District to a C4-4D District property bounded by:
 - a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 145 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue- Granville Payne Avenue and the northerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 155 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the northerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between New jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 150 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Vermont Street and New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, Bradford Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Atlantic Avenue, Wyona Street, Atlantic Avenue, Vermont Street, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of New Jersey Avenue distant 130 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of New Jersey Avenue and the southerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 110 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the southerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and Sheffield Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, and Sheffield Avenue;
 - b. a line 250 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 100 feet norther of Pitkin Avenue, New Jersey Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, the centerline of former New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue; and
 - a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Norwood Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, and a line 100 feet easterly of Hale Avenue;
- 34. changing from an M1-1 District to a C4-4D District property bounded by:
 - a. Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Pennsylvania
 Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and Sheffield Avenue, a line
 perpendicular to the westerly street line of Pennsylvania
 Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 110 feet southerly
 (as measured along the street line) from the point of
 intersection of the westerly street line of Pennsylvania
 Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the southerly street line

- of Atlantic Avenue, and Sheffield Avenue; and
- Atlantic Avenue, Norwood Avenue, a line perpendicular to b. the easterly street line of Norwood Avenue distant 250 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Norwood Avenue and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Logan Street and Norwood Avenue, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Logan Street distant 265 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Logan Street and the northwesterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Logan Street, Atlantic Avenue, Fountain Avenue, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Logan Street distant 190 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Logan Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Logan Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Milford Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Milford Street distant 160 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Milford Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Milford Street and Montauk Avenue, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Montauk Avenue distant 100 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Montauk Avenue and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, and Montauk Avenue;
- 35. changing from an R5 District to a C4-4L District property bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Fulton Street, Bradford Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Fulton Street, and Wyona Street;
- 36. changing from a C8-2 District to a C4-4L District property bounded by Jamaica Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Fulton Street, Wyona Street, New Jersey Avenue, a line 150 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 155 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the northerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 145 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the northerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the northerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, and Sheffield Avenue;
- 37. changing from an M1-1 District to a C4-4L District property bounded by Eastern Parkway Extension, Broadway, Van Sinderen Avenue, Fulton Street, Sackman Street, Truxton Street, a line 225 feet easterly of Sackman Street, a line midway between Somers Street and Truxton Street, a line 280 feet easterly of Sackman Street, and Somers Street;
- 38. changing from an M1-2 District to a C4-5D District property bounded by Fulton Street, Van Sinderen Avenue, East New York Avenue, Pacific Avenue, Sackman Street, Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Jardine Place and Sackman Street, a line 80 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Havens Place and Jardine Place, a line 150 feet southerly of Herkimer Street, Havens Place, Herkimer Street, and a line 300 feet easterly of Sackman Street;
- changing from an R5 District to an M1-4/R6A District property bounded by:
 - a. Liberty Avenue, New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly
 of Liberty Avenue, and a line midway between New Jersey
 Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue;
 and
 - a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, Bradford Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, a line midway between Bradford Street and Wyona Street, and Wyona Street;
- changing from a C8-2 District to an M1-4/R6A District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Vermont Street, Liberty Avenue, and a line 50 feet westerly of New Jersey Avenue; and
 - a line 100 feet southerly of Atlantic Avenue, Wyona Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and Vermont Street:
- Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the southerly street line | 41. changing from an M1-1 District to an M1-4/R6A District property

- bounded by Liberty Avenue, Vermont Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Schinck Avenue, a line 230 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Barbey Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Street, and New Jersey Avenue;
- 42. changing from an M1-1 District to an M1-4/R7A District property bounded by a line 100 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, Chestnut Street, Dinsmore Place, Richmond Street, a line 125 feet northerly of Dinsmore Place, and a line 100 feet easterly of Richmond Street;
- 43. changing from an M1-2 District to an M1-4/R7D District property bounded by Fulton Street, a line 300 feet easterly of Sackman Street, a line midway between Fulton Street and Herkimer Street, and the northerly centerline prolongation of Sherlock Place;
- 44. changing from a C8-2 District to an M1-4/R8A District property bounded by Atlantic Avenue, Wyona Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Atlantic Avenue, and Vermont Street;
- 45. changing from an M1-1 District to an M1-4/R8A District property bounded by:
 - Atlantic Avenue, Barbey Street, a line 230 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and Schenck Avenue; and
 - Dinsmore Place, Chestnut Street, Fulton Street, Euclid Avenue, the northwesterly boundary line of the Long Island Rail Road Right-Of-Way (Atlantic Division), the northerly centerline prolongation of Fountain Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, and Logan Street;
- 46. establishing within a proposed R5 District a C2-4 District bounded by:
 - Atlantic Avenue, an easterly boundary line of a playground (Sperandio Bros. Playground) and its northerly prolongation, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Cleveland Street;
 - a line 50 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Autumn Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, and a line 100 feet southwesterly of Pine Street; and
 - c. Atlantic Avenue, Lincoln Street, a line 50 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue and Autumn Avenue;
- 47. establishing within a proposed R5B District a C2-4 District bounded by:
 - Glenmore Avenue, Pine Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Glenmore Avenue, and a line midway between Pine Street and Euclid Avenue; and
 - Liberty Avenue, Atkins Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, and Berriman Street;
- 48. establishing within a proposed R6A District a C2-4 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Fulton Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, Linwood Street, Arlington Avenue, Hale Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Arlington Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, Euclid Avenue- Father John Krieg Place, Fulton Street, Chestnut Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Fulton Street, and Bradford Street; and
 - b. a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Jerome Street, Liberty Avenue, Warwick Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Cleveland Street, Liberty Avenue, Linwood Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Conduit Boulevard, Euclid Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, Atkins Avenue, Liberty Avenue, Berriman Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, and Barbey Street;
- $49.\,$ establishing within a proposed R7A District a C2-4 District bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet northerly of Bergen Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of East New York Avenue, Dean Street Sackman Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Dean Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of East New York Avenue, Pacific Street, East New York Avenue, Christopher Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of East New York Avenue, Mother Gaston Boulevard, East New York Avenue, Bergen Street, and Mother Gaston Boulevard;
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Christopher Avenue, Liberty Avenue, and Mother Gaston Boulevard;
 - c. a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 110 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the southerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly

- of Liberty Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 250 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, and a line 100 feet westerly of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue;
- a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between former New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, Belmont Avenue, and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue;
- e. a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Bradford Street, Pitkin Avenue, Van Siclen Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Shepherd Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between Shepherd Avenue and Berriman Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Scheck Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, Hendrix Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Wyona Street, Pitkin Avenue, and New Jersey Avenue:
- f. a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Doscher Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Atkins Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, and Berriman Street;
- g. Conduit Boulevard, Pine Street, a line 100 feet of Glenmore Avenue, and Euclid Avenue;
- h. Glenmore Avenue, a line midway between Euclid Avenue and Pine Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Euclid Avenue;
- a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Crescent Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Pine Street;
- j. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Pine Street, Atlantic Avenue, Autumn Avenue, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Autumn Avenue distant 115 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Autumn Avenue and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet westerly of Autumn Avenue, a line 125 feet northerly of Glen Street, Crescent Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line 70 feet northerly of Glen Street, and Euclid Avenue; and
- k. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Lincoln Street, Atlantic Avenue, and Autumn Avenue;
- establishing within a proposed R7D District a C2-4 District Somers Street, a line 100 feet easterly of Mother Gaston Boulevard, Eastern Parkway Extension, Fulton Street, and Mother Gaston Boulevard;
- 51. establishing within a proposed R8A District a C2-4 District bounded by a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of Hale Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, Montauk Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Linwood Street, Atlantic Avenue, Cleveland Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Jerome Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Jerome Street distant 100 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly Street line of Jerome Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Barbey Street, Atlantic Avenue, Schenck Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and Bradford Street;
- 52. establishing a Special Mixed Use District (MX-16) bounded by:
 - a. Fulton Street, a line 300 feet easterly of Sackman Street, a line midway between Fulton Street and Herkimer Street, and the northerly centerline prolongation of Sherlock Place;
 - b. Atlantic Avenue, Wyona Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Schenck Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, Barbey Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, Bradford Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, a line midway between Bradford Street and Wyona Street, a line 200 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, Wyona Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Liberty Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of Pennsylvania Avenue- Granville Payne Avenue, Liberty Avenue, a line 50 feet westerly of New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, and Vermont Street;
 - c. Dinsmore Place, Richmond Street, a line 125 feet northerly of Dinsmore Place, a line 100 feet easterly of Richmond Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, Chestnut Street, Fulton Street, Euclid Avenue, Atlantic Avenue, and Logan Street;
- 53. establishing a Special Enhanced Commercial District (EC-5) bounded by:
 - Fulton Street, Van Sinderen Avenue, Herkimer Street, a line 300 feet easterly of Sackman Street, a line midway between

CD 5

Fulton Street and Herkimer Street, and the northerly centerline prolongation of Sherlock Place;

- a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant b. 145 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue- Granville Payne Avenue and the northerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and Sheffield Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Fulton Street, a line midway between New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 150 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Vermont Street and New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, Euclid Ávenue, Atlantic Avenue, Fountain Avenue, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Logan Street distant 190 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Logan Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Logan Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Milford Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Milford Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Milford Street distant 160 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Milford Street and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, a line midway between Milford Street and Montauk Avenue, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Montauk Avenue distant 100 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Montauk Avenue and the southeasterly street line of Atlantic Avenue, Montauk Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Linwood Street, Atlantic Avenue, Cleveland Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Vermont Street, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of New Jersey Avenue distant 130 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of New Jersey Avenue and the southerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Liberty Avenue, Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue distant 110 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and the southerly street line of Atlantic Avenue, and Sheffield Avenue; and
- c. a line 250 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between New Jersey Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue, a line 200 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Bradford Street, Pitkin Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Pitkin Avenue, Crescent Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Atkins Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, a line midway between Berriman Street and Shepherd Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Schenck Avenue, Pitkin Avenue, Hendrix Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, Wyona Street, Pitkin Avenue, the centerline of former New Jersey Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Pitkin Avenue, and Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue; and
- 54. establishing a Special Enhanced Commercial District (EC-6) bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Fulton Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, Linwood Street, Arlington Avenue, Hale Avenue, a line 100 feet northerly of Arlington Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Fulton Street, Euclid Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Fulton Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Fulton Street, a line midway between Pennsylvania Avenue-Granville Payne Avenue and Sheffield Avenue, Fulton Street, and Sheffield Avenue; Borough of Brooklyn, Community Districts 5 and 16, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated September 21, 2015.

No. 4

CD 5 & 16

N 160050 ZRK
IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, for the purpose of establishing Special Mixed Use District 16, establishing Special Enhanced Commercial Districts, and establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing Area in Community Districts 5 and 16, Borough of Brooklyn.

The proposed text amendment may be seen at the City Planning website: (www.nyc.gov/planning).

No. 5

C 160037 HUK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD) pursuant to Section 505 of Article 15 of the General Municipal (Urban Renewal) Law of New York State and Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for an amendment to the Dinsmore-Chestnut Urban Renewal Plan for the Dinsmore-Chestnut Urban Renewal Area.

No. 6

CD 5
IN THE MATTER OF an application, submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition of City-owned property comprising Site A (Block 4142, Lot 32), within the Dinsmore-Chestnut Urban Renewal Area.

No. 7

CD 5 & 16

N 160036 ZRK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of
City Planning pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter,
for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York to
create a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing program that would require,
through zoning actions, a share of new housing to be permanently

The proposed text amendment may be seen at the City Planning website: (www.nyc.gov/planning).

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10271 Telephone (212) 720-3370

d21-j6

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Monday, January 4, 2016 at 1:15 P.M.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN No. 1 EARLY LIFE CENTER 9

CD 4
C 150168 PQK
IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Administration
for Children's Services, the Department for the Aging, and the
Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section
197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property
located at 1175 Gates Avenue (Block 3331, Lot 25) for continued use as
a child care center and senior center.

No. 2 CONEY ISLAND FAMILY HEAD START 1

CD 13 C 150262 PQK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Administration for Children's Services and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at 2960 West 27th Street (Block 7052, Lot 34) for use as a child care center.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E, New York, NY 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

d17-j4

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, January 05, 2016, a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

233-20 Bay Street - Douglaston Historic District 178452 - Block 8059 - Lot 31 - Zoning: R1-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A free-standing Colonial Revival style house built c. 1905. Application is to alter the facades and construct additions.

63 Gates Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District 176098 - Block 1962 - Lot 87 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by Joseph Kirby and built in 1880. Application is to alter an opening at the rear façade, install stairs from the rear façade to the garage roof, and install railings.

96 Fort Greene Place - Brooklyn Academy of Music Historic District

174794 - Block 2112 - Lot 34 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse designed by Thomas Porter and built in 1858. Application is to install rooftop mechanical units, and to alter the

48 Downing Street - Clinton Hill Historic District 176630 - Block 1982 - Lot 50 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse built c. 1868-1870. Application is to construct a rooftop and rear yard addition.

120 Bainbridge Street - Stuyvesant Heights Historic District 159422 - Block 1685 - Lot 26 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A rowhouse built in 1899. Application is to construct a rooftop addition,

install railings, and modify the areaway.

26 Tompkins Place - Cobble Hill Historic District 174758 - Block 325 - Lot 54 - Zoning: R6/LH1 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A rowhouse built c. 1840-50. Application is to construct a rear yard

105 8th Avenue - Park Slope Historic District 171583 - Block 1068 - Lot 6 - Zoning: R7B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Classical style townhouse designed by Frank J. Helme and built in 1912. Application is to construct rear yard and rooftop additions, and alter windows.

431 6th Avenue - Individual Landmark 179319 - Block 1006 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R6B BINDING REPORT

A Classical Revival style library building designed by Raymond F. Almirall and built in 1906. Application is to alter the side yard with the installation of landscape features and fencing

220 Berkeley Place - Park Slope Historic District 165546 - Block 1063 - Lot 26 - Zoning: R-7B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An apartment building designed by Kavy & Kavoritt and built in 1955. Application is to establish a master plan governing the future installation of windows.

1477 Pacific Street - Crown Heights North Historic District 177934 - Block 1203 - Lot 49 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style flats building designed by Axel S. Hedman and built in 1905. Application is to legalize the installation of a door without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

499 East 18th Street - Ditmas Park Historic District 177569 - Block 5182 - Lot 56 - Zoning: R1-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Colonial Revival style residence, built c. 1902. Application is to legalize the installation of HVAC unit installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

13 Jay Street - Tribeca West Historic District 162376 - Block 180 - Lot 14 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style store and loft building with neo-Grec elements designed by D. & J. Jardine and built in 1887. Application is to construct a rooftop addition.

203-205 Lafayette Street, aka 106-118 Kenmare Street & 4-8 Cleveland Place - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension 170441 - Block 482 - Lot 7501 - Zoning: C6-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Classical style store and loft building designed by Max Epstein and built in 1911-12, with a one-story commercial addition on Kenmare Street. Application is to legalize artwork, display boxes and rooftop mechanical equipment installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

66-68 Allen Street - Individual Landmark 176559 - Block 308 - Lot 14 - **Zoning:** C6-2G **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A Classical Revival style store building, designed by Paul F. Schoen and built c. 1886. Application is to construct a rooftop addition, install mechanical equipment and railings at the roof, replace windows and doors, and remove a fire escape.

66-68 Allen Street - Individual Landmark $\bf 176697$ - Block 308 - Lot $\bf 14$ - $\bf Zoning: C6-2G$

MODIFICATION OF USE AND BULK

A Classical Revival style store building, designed by Paul F. Schoen and built c. 1886. Application is to request that the Landmarks Preservation Commission issue a report to the City Planning Commission relating to an application for a Modification of Bulk pursuant to Section 74-711 of the Zoning Resolution.

62 East 4th Street, aka 11 East 3rd Street - East Village/Lower **East Side Historic District**

178606 - Block 459 - Lot 17 - Zoning: R8B BINDING REPORT

An empty lot, located behind 62 East 4th Street, a Queen Anne style restaurant and flats buildings designed by Max Schroff and built in 1889. Application is to install a curb cut, paving, lighting and fencing.

215 West 58th Street - Individual Landmark 177699 - Block 1030 - Lot 23 - Zoning: C5-1 BINDING REPORT

A Beaux-Arts style firehouse designed by Alexander H. Stevens and built in 1905-06. Application is for the installation of mechanical equipment at the roof.

2109 Broadway - Individual Landmark 178369 - Block 1165 - Lot 7503 - Zoning: C-4-6, R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A grand Beaux Arts style apartment-hotel building designed by Paul DuBoy and built in 1899-1904. Application is to install signage.

430 Amsterdam - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

176071 - Block 1228 - Lot 34 - Zoning: C2-7A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style flats building designed by Henry F. Cook and built in 1896-97. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

26 East 80th Street - Metropolitan Museum Historic District 176486 - Block 1491 - Lot 58 - Zoning: C5-1 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Renaissance style rowhouse designed by Charles Graham & Sons and built in 1887-88. Application is to construct a rooftop bulkhead.

846 St. Nicholas Avenue - Hamilton Heights/Sugar Hill

Northwest Historic District
162912 - Block 2067 - Lot 25 - Zoning: R7-2
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Renaissance style rowhouse designed by John C. Burne and built in 1893-94. Application is to replace the stoop and areaway walls.

d21-j5

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, December 30, 2015. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Alvin Nederlander Associates Inc. to construct, maintain and use bollards on the south sidewalk of West 52nd Street, west of Broadway, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the approval date to the Expiration Date - \$275/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing THI III New York LLC to continue to maintain and use planters on the north sidewalk of West $54^{\rm th}$ Street, east of Seventh Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$200/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Three Dogs, LLC to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in planted area on the east sidewalk of Fifth Avenue, north of East 94th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$25/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000\$) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Y & A Realty LLC to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in planted area on the east sidewalk of Fifth Avenue north of East 94th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$15,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Bret Hirsh and Amanda Hirsh to construct, maintain and use a stoop and fenced-in area, together with steps on the north sidewalk of West 11th Street, west of Greenwich Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

d9-30

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York, in partnership with PropertyRoom.com, posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: http://www.propertyroom.com/s/7300

All auctions are open to the general public, and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: KenBen Industries, 364 Maspeth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11211. Phone: (718) 802-0022

a28-o6

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property, obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, $\left(718\right)$ 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services. Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/ roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA)
Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)

Department of Corrections (DOC) Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)
Department of Probation (DOP)
Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)
Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)
Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

EARLY LEARN SERVICES - Innovative Procurement - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#06815I0008002 - AMT: \$492,472.32 - TO: Alonzo A. Daughtry Memorial Day Care, 565 Baltic Street, Brooklyn, NY 11217.

≠ d29

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ AWARD

Goods

COLT M4 COMMANDO FULLY AUTOMATIC RIFLES (EMERGEN) - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#8571600198 - AMT: \$729,000.00 - TO: RBA Inc. DBA Phoenix Distributors, 145A Philmont Avenue, Feasterville, PA 19053.

Emergency Procurement procedures under the PPB rules to procure 450 COLT M4 Commando Fully Automatic Rifles because of recent worldwide events.

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ VENDOR LIST

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION

In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies

Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on

the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor,

New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509.

j2-d31

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

3 YEAR RENEWAL - P-CARD PROGRAM - Renewal -PIN#85712P0006001R001 - AMT: \$1.00 - TO: U S Bank National Association, 200 South 6th Street, Minneapolis, MN 55402.

Pursuant to Section 4-04 of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules, the Department of Citywide Administrative Services - Office of Citywide Procurement (DCAS/OCP) has exercised its option to renew our current Procurement Card (P-CARD) contract for an additional three (3) years as stipulated in our agreement with US Bank National Association. The 3 year renewal period is from December 9, 2016 through December 8, 2019.

→ d29

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

SERVICE AND REPAIR OF FIRE ALARM AND FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS AT THE SOUTH WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES. - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#82615B0069001 - AMT: \$2,677,558.24 - TO: Fire Alarm Electrical Corp., 68 Jay Street, Suite 307, Brooklyn, N.Y. 11201. 1415-FAS

≠ d29

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

EXTERIOR RESTORATION AT SITE SPECIFIC **DEVELOPMENTS (CITYWIDE)** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#BW1528389 - Due 1-21-16 at 11:00 Å.M.

Bid documents are available Monday through Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., for a \$25.00 fee in the form of a money order or certified check made payable to NYCHA. Documents can also be obtained by registering with I-supplier and downloading documents. Please note that original bid bonds are due at time of bid opening.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Vaughn Banks (212) 306-6727; Fax: (212) 306-5152; vaughn.banks@nycha.nyc.gov

◆ d29

PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

SMD DEBT COLLECTION SERVICES - Request for Proposals -PIN# 63015 - Due 1-21-16 at 2:00 P.M.

New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA) by issuing this RFP, seeks proposals from qualified law firms to provide NYCHA with debt collection services. The Services generally consist of the selected Proposer(s) collecting and remitting to NYCHA any past due and outstanding debts, claims and judgments levied against current or former NYCHA tenants, both residential and commercial and against NYCHA's current or former Section 8 landlords. The Services also generally consist of the Consultants handling other commercial collection actions on NYCHA's behalf including, but not limited to, collection actions against NYCHA contractors, former NYCHA employees, and Section 8 subsidy recipients. NYCHA anticipates that the largest segment of collection work will involve claims against its former residents.

All questions must be submitted to NYCHA's Coordinator Meddy

Ghabaee at meddy.ghabaee@nycha.nyc.gov by no later than 2:00 P.M. on January 8, 2016 in writing via email must include the firm name and the name, title, address, telephone number, fax number and e-mail address of the individual to whom responses to the Proposer's questions should be given. All responses to questions will be posted on iSupplier NYCHA's online system.

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFP number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, please make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, Current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing" followed by "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFP PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFP documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFP package will be generated at time of request.

Each Proposer is required to submit one (1) signed original and eight (8) copies of its Proposal package. In addition to the paper copies of the Proposal, Proposers shall submit one (1) complete and exact copy of the Proposal on CD-ROM or Flash drive in Microsoft Office (2010 version or later) or Adobe pdf format. The original signed hard-copy must be clearly labeled as such. If there are any differences between the original and any of the copies (or the electronic copy of the Proposal), the material in the hard copy original will prevail.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Meddy Ghabaee (212) 306-4539; meddy.ghabaee@nycha.nyc.gov

◆ d29

SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

HEATING SUPPLIES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#RFQ 63059 HS - Due 1-14-16 at $10:30~\mathrm{A.M.}$

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Harvey Shenkman (212) 306-4558; harvey.shenkman@nycha.nyc.gov

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

SERVICE OF LEGAL PROCESS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#16BSEOL00601 - Due 2-10-16 at 11:00 A.M.

Bidders are hereby notified that this contract is subject to Local Law 1, Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBE) Requirements.

In addition, a non-mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on Wednesday, January 20, 2016 at 11:00 A.M. at 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor Bid Room, New York, NY 10007. Attendance is strongly recommended. EPIN 09616B0003

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor, NY 10007. John Olatoyan (929) 221-7391; Fax: (929) 221-0756; olatoyanj@hra.nyc.gov

◆ d29

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction / Construction Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION - NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construction its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
 The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

*Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-certified M/WBE may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has began the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained on-line at: $\label{linear} $$ $ \text{http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business} $$$

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Annex, Flushing Meadows-

Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Charlette Hamamgian (718) 760-6789; Fax: (718) 760-6781; charlette.hamamgian@parks.nyc.gov.

j2-d31

TRANSPORTATION

FRANCHISES

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

MANAGE AND OPERATE A FOOD, BEER, WINE SUBCONCESSION AT WILLOUGHBY PLAZA - Request for Proposals - PIN#84116MBAD952 - Due 2-12-16

It is the goal of the BID to select a Proposer that has experience running a profitable food and/or $\,$

beverage operation with at least three years of experience, current and/or previous experience running an operation of similar nature, which includes an established customer base that will draw customers to the Licensed Plaza. BID would work closely with the chosen Proposer to create a Subconcession that is successful and enhances the atmosphere of the Plaza and this vibrant neighborhood. The Subconcession should provide an amenity for those who work and live in the area as well as those who visit the Plaza.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Transportation, 1 Metrotech Center North #1003; Brooklyn, NY 11201. Ryan Grew (718) 403-1644; rgrew@downtownbrooklyn.com

d24-j8

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

NOTE: INDIVIDUALS REQUESTING SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS SHOULD CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES, PUBLIC HEARINGS UNIT, 253 BROADWAY, 9TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, NO LATER THAN SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD USERS SHOULD CALL VERIZON RELAY SERVICES.

AGING

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

Contractor/Address

9th Floor

New York, NY 10018

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, January 5, 2016, at the Department for the Aging, 2 Lafayette Street, 4th Floor Conference Room, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 9:30 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF the five (5) proposed contracts between the Department for the Aging of the City of New York and the Contractors listed below, to provide one stop access to free, objective and comprehensive information and assistance on long term services and supports available to NYC older adults. The contract terms shall each be from July 1, 2015 to December 31, 2016, each with no renewal option. The contract amounts and the Community Districts in which the programs are located are identified below.

The Neighborhood Self-Help by Older Persons Project 953 Southern Boulevard Bronx, NY 10459	EPIN 12516R0001002/ PIN 12516NYCN1C1	\$954,288	Bronx, Boroughwide
Jewish Association for Services for the Aged 247 West 37 th Street,	EPIN 12516R0001004/ PIN 12516NYCN2C1	\$976,378	Brooklyn, Boroughwide

E-PIN/PIN

Amount

Boro/CD

The New York Foundation for Ser Citizens, Inc. 11 Park Place, Sui New York, NY 100	te 1416		Manhattan, Boroughwide
Selfhelp Communi Services, Inc. 520 Eighth Avenue 5 th Floor New York, NY 100	PIN 12516NYC1 e,	+,	Queens, Boroughwide
Community Agence Senior Citizens, In 56 Bay Street Staten Island, NY	c. PIN 12516NYC	,	Staten Island, Boroughwide

The proposed contracts are being funded pursuant to Section 1-02 (d) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

Anyone who wishes to speak at this public hearing should request to do so in writing. The written request must be received by the Agency within 5 business days after publication of this notice. Written requests to speak should be sent to Betty Lee, Agency Chief Contracting Officer at the Department for the Aging (DFTA), 2 Lafayette Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10007. If DFTA receives no written request to speak within the prescribed time, DFTA reserves the right not to conduct the Public Hearing.

A draft copy of the proposed contracts are available for public inspection at the Office of the Department for the Aging, Contract Procurement and Support Services, 2 Lafayette Street, Room 400, New York, NY 10007, on business days, from December 29, 2015 to January 5, 2016, excluding Holidays, from 10:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

◆ d29

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Wednesday, January 6, 2016, at the Department for the Aging, 2 Lafayette Street, 4th Floor Conference Room, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 9:30 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF one (1) proposed contract between the Department for the Aging of the City of New York and the Contractor listed below, for the provision of Home Delivered Meals. The contract term shall be from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016. The contract amount and the Community District in which the program is located is identified below.

No.	Contractor/Address	EPIN/PIN	Amount	Boro/CD
1	Citymeals-on-Wheels 355 Lexington Avenue New York, NY 10017	12516L0066001 12516DISCCM5	\$611,000	Manhattan, CD 4

The proposed contract is being funded through discretionary funds, pursuant to Section 1-02 (e) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

Anyone who wishes to speak at this Public Hearing should request to do so in writing. The written request must be received by the Agency within 5 business days after publication of this notice. Written requests to speak should be sent to Betty Lee, Agency Chief Contracting Officer at the Department for the Aging (DFTA), 2 Lafayette Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10007. If DFTA receives no written request to speak within the prescribed time, DFTA reserves the right not to conduct the Public Hearing.

A draft copy of the proposed contract is available for public inspection at the office of the Department for the Aging, Contract Procurement and Support Services, 2 Lafayette Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10007, on business days, from December 24, 2015 to January 6, 2016, excluding Holidays, from 10:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

◆ d29

SPECIAL MATERIALS

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation(s) Not Included in FY 2016 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2016 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design services for preparation of sewer

drainage plans

Start date of the proposed contract: March 1, 2016

End date of the proposed contract: March 31, 2017 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: project manager, administrative engineer, civil engineer, mechanical engineer, electrical engineer, assistant civil engineer, assistant mechanical engineer,

assistant electrical engineer, landscape engineer

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 208

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Construction management for

preparation of sewer drainage plans

Start date of the proposed contract: March 1, 2016 End date of the proposed contract: March 31, 2017

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: project manager,

administrative engineer, civil engineer, mechanical engineer, assistant landscape architect, assistant civil engineer, assistant mechanical engineer, highway and sewer inspector

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 198

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Resident engineering inspection services

for preparation of sewer drainage plans

Start date of the proposed contract: March 1, 2016 End date of the proposed contract: March 31, 2017

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: project manager, administrative engineer, civil engineer, mechanical engineer, electrical engineer, assistant civil engineer, assistant mechanical engineer, assistant electrical engineer, landscape engineer, highway and sewer inspector

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 210

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, for preparation of sewer drainage plans

Start date of the proposed contract: March 1, 2016

End date of the proposed contract: March 31, 2017 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and

environmental, for preparation of sewer drainage plans Start date of the proposed contract: March 1, 2016

End date of the proposed contract: March 31, 2017

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, for preparation of sewer drainage plans

Start date of the proposed contract: March 1, 2016

End date of the proposed contract: March 31, 2017

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

◆ d29

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

ADMIN FOR CHILDREN'S SVCS FOR PERIOD ENDING 12/18/15

		TITLE					
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
00	SHWE ZIN	1002A	\$81795.0000	RESIGNED	YES	11/29/15	067
OSTROWE	PATRICIA N	52369	\$63046.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/12/15	067
PHANORD	LUSTA	10056	\$68607.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	067
PIRAH	EMMANUEL M	52295	\$37492.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	067
POINDEXTER	LYNN	52369	\$53838.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	067
RODRIGUEZ	SABRINA M	52408	\$75900.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/29/15	067
ROSARIO	MYRNA M	10251	\$41632.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	067
ROSENTHAL	ALANA	30087	\$57005.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/29/15	067

SAINTE	GUERLINE		52366	\$53126.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/08/15	067	
SMITH	TAKIRA	S	30087	\$57005.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/29/15	067	
SMITH-SANCHEZ	SHERONE	Α	10056	\$90000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	10/31/14	067	
SMITH-SANCHEZ	SHERONE	Α	51611	\$67801.0000	RESIGNED	NO	10/31/14	067	
THOMPSON	DEBORAH		56056	\$35153.0000	RETIRED	YES	12/01/15	067	
WATSON	CHARLENE		52366	\$53126.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/02/15	067	
WHITSETT	THOMAS		12626	\$55891.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	067	
WILSON	PETER		81803	\$36145.0000	RETIRED	YES	12/01/15	067	
WRIGHT	ANGELINA		52408	\$80823.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/02/15	067	

HRA/DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

FOR PERTOD ENDING 12/18/15

				R PERIOD ENDIN	G 12/18/15			
			TITLE					
NAME		_	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV		AGENCY
ADEYANJU	ISREAL	0	56057	\$29.2300	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	069
AIGBOGUN	NOSAKHAR		12158	\$63301.0000	APPOINTED	NO	10/13/15	069
ASHTON	MELISSA	A F	52316	\$63184.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/06/15	069
BALDWIN	ANNETTE	-	52631	\$59082.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/06/15	069
BALDWIN	ANNETTE	F	52311	\$53264.0000	APPOINTED	NO	12/06/15	069
BARNETT	ALATHIA		10056	\$86206.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/06/15	069
BENJAMIN	ALECIA	A	60910	\$47301.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/30/15	069
BERKSTEINER	THEODORA		1002D 12626	\$71420.0000	INCREASE	YES NO	11/29/15	069 069
BERKSTEINER			12626 1002A	\$60715.0000	APPOINTED		11/29/15	069
BERMAN	JACOB	A		\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	11/29/15	
BERQUIST	PETER	Т	56057	\$29.2300	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	069
BIREN	JONATHAN	_	13632	\$99500.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/08/15	069
BRANCATO	GREGORY	R	10020	\$74208.0000	PROMOTED	NO	11/29/15	069
BRATHWAITE PHIL		E	10056	\$153468.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/01/15	069
BRAVERMAN	ALISSA	_	52304	\$43116.0000	RESIGNED	NO	09/09/15	069
BROWN	SANDRA	E	31113	\$53146.0000	DISMISSED	NO	11/27/15	069
BROWNE	DERRICK	A	10251	\$38801.0000	DISMISSED	NO	04/18/15	069
BURCH	SHAQUANA		10104	\$39234.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/19/15	069
BUSHRA	HIMAMA	Т	31113	\$53088.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/06/15	069
CANADY	SANDRA		10056	\$83826.0000	RETIRED	YES	05/03/15	069
CHARLES	EMMANUEL		52314	\$44056.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/20/15	069
CHISOLM	YVONNE		10124	\$54095.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/04/15	069
CHU	YADIRA	Ι	12627	\$68466.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/22/13	069
CIAPPA	CHRISTIN		10104	\$39234.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/05/15	069
CLARK	JESSICA	R	52304	\$37492.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069
COLEMAN	RONNIE	Α	10022	\$87918.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/15/15	069
CONCEPCION	RITA		10248	\$74051.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/29/15	069
CONCEPCION	RITA		52316	\$63184.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069
CUTCHIN	SHARON		10104	\$39426.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/02/15	069
DALERE	MELVIN	C	30087	\$74053.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/29/15	069
DAVIS	DARLENE		10124	\$48257.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	069
DICKEY	MARGUERI		10124	\$59548.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/09/15	069
DIXON	BRYCE	S	52304	\$37492.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069
EASLEY	TAKINA		52314	\$38310.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069
FARQUHAR	XIOMARA	Ρ	12627	\$71599.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/15/15	069
FEINLEIB	ARTHUR		52316	\$63401.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	069
FERRAIOLI JR.	GREGORY		90702	\$261.9200	APPOINTED	YES	11/29/15	069
FERRIGNO	MARIA	D	1002A	\$71166.0000	RETIRED	NO	05/08/14	069
FLEET	CRYSTAL		10251	\$34143.0000	DISMISSED	NO	11/22/15	069
FLETCHMAN	AL	L	52311	\$53274.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	069
FRANCIS	KERNEISH	D	52304	\$37492.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069
FRIEDMAN	AARON		30087	\$74053.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/29/15	069
FURDA	OLENA		30080	\$33992.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069
GARCIA	LUISA	0	10104	\$41638.0000	INCREASE	NO	11/29/15	069
GARCIA	ROSA	M	12158	\$51929.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/06/15	069
GARCIA	ROSA	M	10124	\$48082.0000	APPOINTED	NO	12/06/15	069
GASTMANN	MARTIN		1002A	\$72150.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/10/14	069
GERIS	SHIREEN	I	10104	\$34117.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/18/15	069
GIBBS	PAULINE		52316	\$54094.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/22/15	069
GOLDSTON	KEVIN		12626	\$54334.0000	DISMISSED	NO	03/18/14	069
GONZALEZ	ISOLINA		56058	\$62556.0000	RETIRED	YES	12/10/15	069

HRA/DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

FOR PERIOD ENDING 12/18/15

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
GONZALEZ	ISOLINA		10251	\$34241.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/10/15	069
GREEN	ZYNEISHA	T	56057	\$29.2300	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	069
GUILFORD	JOSEPH		52316	\$69850.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	069
GUTHRIE	EARL		13620	\$40076.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/01/15	069
HALL	TRINA	Y	1002C	\$56445.0000	PROMOTED	NO	12/06/15	069
HALSEY	NICOLE	N	1002D	\$105803.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/06/15	069
HARRIS	CINDY		13611	\$66704.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/06/15	069
HARRIS	CINDY		10124	\$59557.0000	APPOINTED	NO	12/06/15	069
HAYNES	KEENYON	R	12627	\$71599.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/20/15	069
HEEGE	PAUL	М	56057	\$29.2300	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	069
HERNANDEZ	ANTHONY		52316	\$54094.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/25/15	069
HU	WEI		12749	\$42740.0000	APPOINTED	YES	10/25/15	069
HURTADO	JOSE		52304	\$43301.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/10/15	069
IFILL-COX	CHRYSTAL		10251	\$38037.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/11/15	069
JOHNSON	DENISE	Т	52304	\$45298.0000	INCREASE	NO	11/29/15	069
JOHNSON	DENISE	Т	52314	\$44056.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069
JOHNSON	GERALD		10104	\$42569.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	069
KABIR	MD	K	30080	\$33992.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069
KHAN	MOHAMMAD		52304	\$43164.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	069
LAING	KHADIJA	K	52314	\$44056.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069
LEE	CURTIS	A	10124	\$48430.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/28/15	069
LIN	CHUN		13632	\$77157.0000	APPOINTED	YES	11/29/15	069
LOCKWOOD	CAROL	Α	10104	\$39234.0000	DISMISSED	NO	12/04/15	069
MARANO	ROBERT		12627	\$71599.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/15/15	069
MARKOWITZ	STEVEN	J	12627	\$70239.0000	TRANSFER	NO	11/23/14	069
MARTINEZ	LOREN	P	10010	\$82810.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/29/15	069
MASON	LORNA	L	21744	\$78000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	11/29/15	069
MELBOURNE	MARRIET		52314	\$44270.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/08/15	069
MELHADO	GODFREY	R	52304	\$43116.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/08/15	069
MERCED	DEBORAH		1002A	\$80318.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/11/15	069
MERCED	DEBORAH		12626	\$59160.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/11/15	069
MESCHERSKAYA	GALINA		52304	\$43116.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	069

MILLER	ERSKINE C	12626	\$61177.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/20/13	069	MARTIN	HALLIE A	1002A	\$70188.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/26/15	071
MIRANDA	ARIEL D	56057	\$29.2300	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	069	MARTINEZ	PATRICIA	10056	\$108534.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/17/14	071
MOJICA MOLDAVSKIY	DAISY ARKADIY I	10251 52304	\$39266.0000 \$43156.0000	RETIRED RETIRED	NO NO	12/03/15 12/12/15	069 069	MIAH MILLER	SHAMU CHANELL	70810 10056	\$30260.0000 \$83000.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES	12/06/15 12/06/15	071 071
MOORE	MIGDALIA	52304	\$45298.0000	INCREASE	NO	11/29/15	069	MILLER	CHANELL	12627	\$68466.0000	APPOINTED	NO	12/06/15	071
MOORE	MIGDALIA	52314	\$44056.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069	PAGAN	MYISHA	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED		12/06/15	071
MORRIS MULVIHILL	LINDA A SUZANNE	52314 10026	\$44270.0000 \$82781.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	NO YES	12/01/15 09/04/15	069 069	PETERS PLUMMER	KESTON R AMY C	70810 1002A	\$30260.0000 \$70188.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	12/06/15 07/26/15	071 071
MURPHY	MAUREEN A		\$158461.0000	RESIGNED	YES	11/29/15	069	PORRATA	WENDY	52613	\$46163.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/01/15	071
NEAL NEPOMNYASHCHAYA	ROMONA VALENTIN	10124 50910	\$48317.0000 \$69307.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	NO YES	10/29/15 11/15/15	069 069	POWELL RAJAGOPALAN	GERARD D UMASHANK	70810 70810	\$30260.0000 \$30260.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	11/03/15 12/06/15	071 071
NESBEDA	KATHERIN P	54737	\$91112.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/15/15	069	RIOS	NILSA	56057	\$45348.0000	RETIRED	YES	12/00/15	071
NIXON-AFOLABI	PEARL	1002C	\$56435.0000	PROMOTED	NO	12/06/15	069	RODRIGUEZ	MARIA T	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	071
NWOSU O'MALLEY	PRINCEWI MICHAEL	52313 92071	\$69089.0000 \$329.1400	RETIRED RETIRED	NO NO	12/04/15 09/24/09	069 069	ROMAIN RUBIO	PAUL E RAYMOND	10095 70810	\$115363.0000 \$30260.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	11/29/15 12/06/15	071 071
OLIVER		52314	\$30630.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/08/05	069	RYAN	JOHANNA A	1002A	\$70407.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/15/15	071
OMASAN	ROBINSON A	1002A	\$78421.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/06/15	069	SANTANA	NELSY S	1002A	\$69710.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/06/15	071
OSBOURNE PAGAN	RACHAEL D MARIBEL	52304 10248	\$37492.0000 \$79975.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	NO YES	11/29/15 12/06/15	069 069	SCOTT	MICHAEL D	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	071
			*			,,					EPT. OF HOMELES				
			HRA/DEPT OF SOCI FOR PERIOD ENDIN							TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 12/18/15			
		TITLE						NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	AGENCY
NAME PALMER	SHARON A	NUM 10124	\$53799.0000	ACTION RESIGNED	PROV NO	12/09/15	AGENCY 069	SEIDI-GBAMUSE SERAPHIN	ADEKOYA BARTINA D	70810 70810	\$30260.0000 \$30260.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	12/06/15 11/29/15	071 071
PORRATA	WENDY A	52613	\$46163.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/01/15	069	SIMMONS	AURESSA Y	56058	\$50000.0000	APPOINTED		11/29/15	071
PORTER	ESTHER	52304	\$43116.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/27/15	069	SMITH	BRANDON J	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED		12/06/15	071
PRADOS PURVIS	NATHASHA S EQWONNA	10251 10104	\$37821.0000 \$34117.0000	TRANSFER APPOINTED	NO NO	11/22/15 11/30/15	069 069	SMITH TRUONG	CHRISTOP HUNG	70810 13632	\$30260.0000 \$110000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	12/06/15 11/29/15	071 071
QUARTEY	-	13611	\$62456.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/06/15	069	WILLIAMS	JOYCE	10056	\$81462.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/31/15	071
RAGOLIA	MICHAEL S	1002A	\$85421.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/22/15	069	ZERNICH	HALEY M	1002A	\$70541.0000	RESIGNED	YES	11/23/14	071
REILLY REVICH	DONALD E EMILIYA	12626 52314	\$54549.0000 \$44056.0000	TERMINATED RETIRED	NO NO	04/22/15 12/02/15	069 069				DEPARTMENT OF C	ORRECTION			
RIVERA	NORMA	10124	\$59516.0000	INCREASE	NO	11/15/15	069	1		F	OR PERIOD ENDIN				
RIVERA-GARCIA ROBINSON	DAISY ANTOINET P	56056 10251	\$33800.0000 \$37821.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES NO	12/12/15 11/29/15	069 069	NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
SAAKA	LATEEF	52304	\$43136.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/15	069	ABBADESSA JR	RICHARD J	31121	\$51793.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/05/15	072
SAGAYADORO	ROM DARY B	40501	\$41057.0000	RESIGNED	YES	11/22/15	069	AGOSTINO	SALVATOR V	31121	\$74605.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/05/15	072
SALATHE SAMUEL	DOUGLAS A TOKUNBA S	56057 10251	\$29.2300 \$37821.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES NO	12/06/15 11/29/15	069 069	ARCHULETA ASHEROVA	LEEANN E MIRA	10025 90210	\$170000.0000 \$36562.0000	APPOINTED TERMINATED	YES YES	12/08/15 12/07/15	072 072
SANDERS	LATISHA M	52314	\$44056.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/02/15	069	BARANCZAK JR	HENRY K	30087	\$87000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/10/15	072
SCHULMAN SCHWARTZ	MARK S HOWARD R	90698 30080	\$213.2800 \$40275.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	NO NO	07/04/13 04/12/08	069 069	BARRETT BENDER	HENRY JEFFREY W	91638 13632	\$449.6800 \$80000.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES YES	11/29/15 11/29/15	072 072
SERRAR	AMINA	10124	\$59516.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/06/15	069	BERGAMINO	JOHN J	91915	\$322.0700	INCREASE		11/29/15	072
SHAH	MUKESH B	40502	\$59748.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/22/15	069	BUCCINI	BENITO	91915	\$322.0700	INCREASE	YES	11/29/15	072
SHERMAN SHIVERS	LENORE N TASHA	1002A 52314	\$81163.0000 \$44056.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	YES NO	12/03/15 11/29/15	069 069	CALABRESE CAMPOS	ANNA L BELKIS	52613 56057	\$30.0000 \$42000.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES YES	11/15/15 12/06/15	072 072
SIMMONDS	SABRINA M		\$44056.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/01/15	069	CASE	FITZ	70410	\$43378.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/12/15	072
SMITH	MONIQUE	10251	\$29689.0000	DISMISSED	NO	12/02/15	069	CHEN	CHANG CH	90210	\$32296.0000	RESIGNED		11/25/15	072
SOSIS STREET	HOWARD J SUSAN S	52311 52304	\$53401.0000 \$37492.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	NO NO	11/06/15 11/29/15	069 069	CONKLIN	MICHAEL W OVESTON R	70410 10025	\$39755.0000 \$175000.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	10/25/15 12/06/15	072 072
TAYLOR	DARSHAN O	1002A	\$75000.0000	DECREASE	YES	07/13/14	069	CUMMINS	ORMAND	70410	\$76488.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/29/15	072
TAYLOR-SANDERS TOVEY	DONNA L DAVID	10124 13632	\$59516.0000 \$83323.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	12/06/15 11/29/15	069 069	DRAYTON ELUMADE	HARI J OMOTOLAN A	56058 12626	\$32.0000 \$33.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES	12/06/15 11/29/15	072 072
VITALE	SYLVIA W		\$37492.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	069	FARRAR	ROSCOE	70410	\$76488.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/02/15	072
VOLTAIRE-MOYEN	MAGALIE	13611	\$52064.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/15/15	069	FERGUSON	INDIA N	70410	\$76488.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/02/15	072
VOLTAIRE-MOYEN WASHINGTON	MAGALIE DIONNE	10251 8297A	\$48959.0000 \$71437.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	NO YES	11/15/15 11/10/15	069 069	FLENORY FRAZIER	SHA-QUAI M SHAQUANN	70410 10251	\$46785.0000 \$48600.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO NO	11/18/15 11/29/15	072 072
WHITE	TIFFANY S	52314	\$44056.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/15/15	069	FRICIONE	MICHAEL	91638	\$449.6800	INCREASE		11/29/15	072
WHITELY WILLIAMS-BONAPA	NEVILLE A	13632	\$95821.0000 \$63184.0000	APPOINTED	YES NO	11/29/15	069 069	GERMINARIO GLITZOS	MATTHEW CHRISTOP	70410 70410	\$39755.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	NO NO	11/27/15 11/23/15	072
WOLFE		12627	\$60733.0000		NO	11/29/15 08/25/13	069	GODDARD	JOHN 0	1002D	\$46785.0000 \$141152.0000	RESIGNED		06/29/14	072
YACOUB	HANY W	12627	\$71599.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/15/15	069	GORDON	JUDITH	10251	\$45500.0000	APPOINTED	NO	12/06/15	
YEARWOOD	JANAE	10104	\$41638.0000	INCREASE	NO	11/29/15	069	GRAY GRAY	CHARLES B LINDA	70410 90210	\$76488.0000 \$36569.0000	RETIRED RETIRED	NO YES	12/02/15 12/02/15	072 072
		1	DEPT. OF HOMELES	S SERVICES				GRIFFITH	PAULETTE A		\$101044.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/02/15	
			FOR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 12/18/15				HALL	ANDRE K	70410	\$76488.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/03/15	072
NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	HARIPRASHAD IADANZA	SEENANAN JOSEPH F	91915 91915	\$322.0700 \$322.0700	INCREASE INCREASE		11/29/15 11/29/15	072 072
AGNESE	KEVIN R		\$59400.0000		YES	11/29/15	071								
ARNAUD BROWNE	CHERYL E QUINELL L	52613 70810	\$54045.0000 \$30260.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO YES	09/20/15 12/06/15	071 071				DEPARTMENT OF C OR PERIOD ENDIN				
BURGOS	STEVEN	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	071			TITLE					
CALLENDER CALZADA	HARRY J RAUL	70810 31113	\$30260.0000 \$37491.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES NO	11/29/15 11/22/15	071 071	NAME JACKSON	FELICIA L	NUM 10251	\$46000.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV NO	12/06/15	AGENCY 072
CASIANO	EDWARDO	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	071	JONES	JONATHAN W	70410	\$76488.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/29/15	072
CHARLOTTEN		70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	071	JONES	ROXANNE M	10251	\$50000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	11/29/15	072
CLARK CLEMENTE	DORIS MARIA A	56056 10124	\$35853.0000 \$53614.0000	RETIRED RETIRED	YES NO	12/01/15 12/01/15	071 071	JOYE LAURIELLO	JAY M ADRIAN	70410 95005	\$76488.0000 \$122875.0000	RETIRED INCREASE	NO YES	12/09/15 11/15/15	072 072
CLEMMONS	ANITA L	70810	\$30260.0000	RESIGNED	YES	11/25/15	071	LEACOCK	REBURTHA	70410	\$39755.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/01/15	072
COLTER	CINDY	10026	\$125000.0000	APPOINTED	YES		071	LEWIS	DARNELL	70410	\$39755.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/09/15	072
CONWAY CROTHERS	DAIQUAN W CHARIE K		\$30260.0000 \$30260.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15 12/06/15	071 071	MACCORMACK MARCHIONE	DONALD K JOSEPH	91638 56058	\$449.6800 \$32.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES YES	11/29/15 12/06/15	072 072
DANGELO	CHRISTOP A	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	071	MCGARRIGLE	RODERICK J	70410	\$76488.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/29/15	072
DAVIS DEAN	VERONICA M ADAM	70810 70810	\$30260.0000 \$30260.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	12/06/15 11/10/15	071 071	MERCADO MILLER	NELSON SYBRINA P	70410 70410	\$39755.0000 \$76488.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	NO NO	11/25/15 11/29/15	072 072
DRACKETT		10056	\$102752.0000	INCREASE	YES		071	MONTES	DINA V	10033	\$85000.0000	APPOINTED		11/29/15	072
FATHI	SHARON	1002A	\$70407.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/15/15	071	MOORE	ALDENISE	70410	\$76488.0000	RETIRED	NO	11/30/15	072
FLORES FOX	LUIS ALETA K	70810 56056	\$30260.0000 \$25387.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	11/01/15 05/28/00	071 071	MOORE MOORE	DARYL G RONALD B	56058 56058	\$35.0000 \$62000.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE		11/08/15 11/29/15	072 072
GANDY	CLAUDE C	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	071	NANCE	JOHN B	90116	\$36768.0000	RETIRED	YES	12/11/15	072
GARAYUA GARCIA	SAMMUEL	70810 70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	071 071	NAUGHTEN NAVARRETE	JAMES K	90210	\$77.9800 \$34898 0000	APPOINTED		11/29/15	072 072
GILES	HENRY LAMAR H		\$42332.0000 \$30260.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	11/22/15 12/06/15	071 071	NAVARRETE NELSON	GILDARDO A STANLEY L	90210 70410	\$34898.0000 \$76488.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES NO	11/24/15 12/16/14	072
GUILLERMO	ERICK H	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15	071	ORLANDI JR.	ROBERT A	70410	\$76488.0000	DISMISSED	NO	11/28/15	072
HARRIS HO	LATISHA T DAVID K	70810 70810	\$30260.0000 \$30260.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	12/06/15 12/06/15	071 071	PACHECO PROSTENUS	LIZVETTE FABIOLA	90210 1002C	\$32296.0000 \$60000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED		11/18/15 12/06/15	072 072
HORSFORD	DENISE U	70810	\$30260.0000	APPOINTED	YES		071	PULA	MARCIN P	91915	\$322.0700	INCREASE		11/29/15	072
IAFFALDANO	JOHN	1002A	\$78094.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/08/15	071	RAMIREZ	RICHARD	92340	\$356.6500	RESIGNED	NO	09/20/15	072
KUKLICK LOPEZ	MARYA J BRIAN E	1002E 70810	\$94338.0000 \$30260.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/11/15 12/06/15	071 071	REID REID	KEVIN S LANS B	81803 90210	\$35975.0000 \$32296.0000	DECEASED APPOINTED		12/01/15 11/15/15	072 072
MACLEOD	ALEXANDE	70810	\$30260.0000		YES	12/06/15		I	Б	,,,,,,,	702250.0000		- 20	,,	V. 4

THE CITY NEVER SLEEPS.

Your business keeps it running.
Subscribe to *The City Record* to reach thousands of opportunities in New York City government business today and every day.
The information you need to get the business you want.

VISIT US ONLINE AT www.nyc.gov/cityrecord



SUBSCRIBE TODAY!

CITY RECORD ORDER FORM

-	
	6-month print subscription: by mail \$300 by fax \$400 1-year print subscription: by mail \$500 by fax \$700 Pay by: Visa MasterCard AMEX Discover Check
i	Credit Card #
1	Expiration:/
1	2.49% of the payment amount will be added if you pay by credit card
2	Send check payable to: The City Record
Š	1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602
å	Name:
*	Company:
1	Address:
-	City: State: Zip+4:
1	Phone: (Fax: ()
į	Email:
j	Signature:
STORY THE	Note: This item is not taxable and non-refundable. The City Record is published five days a week, except legal holidays. For

more information call: 212-386-0055, fax: 212-669-3211 or email

crsubscriptions@dcas.nyc.gov

